
_ ar | GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L12235MH1975PLC018481 

Regd. Office: 03" Floor, Prospect Chambers, D.N.Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 

Phone: 022 35481800; Email: investorredressal@garwaremarine.com; 

Website: www.garwaremarine.com 

Date: 13/02/2024 

To: 

The Manager, 
The Compliance Department 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal StreetMumbai- 400001 

SCRIP CODE: 509563 

Sir/ Madam, 

Subject: Intimation regarding Issue of duplicate share certificates under Regulation 39(3) 

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, intimation is hereby given that the Company has processed request for 

duplicate share certificate(s) against the certificate reported to be lost/misplaced as per the details 

attached. 

You are requested to kindly take the above information on your records. 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Garware Marine Industries Limited 

frosydlaly 
Pallavi P. Shedge 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

A29787 
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Pallavi Shedge 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

Please be informed that in terms of the 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com 

12 wet 2024 19:49 

pshedge@garwaremarine.com; Sy_jangle@garwaremarine.com 

Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.cCom; riddhi@bigshareonline.com; 

bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; lawoo@bigshareonline.com 

Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20240212 GARWARE MARINE 

INDUSTRIES LIMITED Folio no: S002096 

675482. pdf 

provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit 

information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its getting 

information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing. bseindia.com for 

BSE and not via hard copy submission. 

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by shareholders, 

to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed. 

— aineeiiarns i or | Fee Dist. NO loto'No — Nai aH a 

CARWARE MARINE JNDUSTRIES | 20026 | 1484826 | 1484875 | S002096| 60 mest ea 

GARWARE MARINE NDUSTRIES | 20027 | 1484876 | 1484925 |S002096| 50 | gry ak 

GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES | 51492 | 3108760 | 3108809 | S0020¢6 | 60 Se AR 

GARWARE hates 51493 | 3108810 | 3108859 | $002096| 50 Pee 

GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES | 51494 | stoseso | 3108909 | sooz0es| 50 ee 

GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES | 51495 | 3108910 | 3108969 | so02086| 50 Sai hex 

GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES | e904 | 4860902 | 4860951 | S002096 | 50 antowan 

GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES | 96905 | 4860952 | 4861001 | Sooz096] 50 eon 

GARWARE MARINEJNOUSTRIES | 95906 | 4861002 | 4861051 | S002096 | 50 — 

GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES | gea07 | 4861052 | 4861101 | S002096| 50 rien 

GARWVARE ee ge908 | 4861102 | 4861151 |s002096/ 50 SRINIVASA 

GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES | ogaag | 4861152 | 4861161 | S002086] 10 SRINIVASA 



. w ‘ yay 

"Garware Marine Industries Limited 

Folio No.: S002096 

To 
‘Bigshare Services Private Limited . 
Unit: Garware Marine Industries Limited 
1° Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 

' Marol, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400059 

Tel: 022 6263 8200 

From: 
S. R. Srinivasa 
No 118 Srishaila . 

Between 12" and 13" Cross, 34 Main Margosa Road qos — = 

Malleswaram, Bengaluru 560003 "ay a SHARE SERVICES PVT. A t 
fe ‘ 

~— 

. REC 
Phone: 99804-31219 Subject to Verification i 

Email: sakleshpur.srinivasa@gmail.com -. Ef 

hs 12 FEB 20% & 
6‘ February, 2024 «675482 . By 

Sub: Submission of KYC documents reper 

Respected Sit/ Madam: . lil 

I have completed the KYC procedure on June 14", 2023 and received your acknowledgement for the 

same, I am writing to request you please to let me know: 

1. Details of all my physical share holdings for the folio number: $002096 - 

2. Procedure to request for duplicate shares towards dematerialization of the shares. 
chs sas canal : 

Enclosed with this letter is a self-attested PAN copy and self-attested Aadhaar copy along with your most 

recent communication on the AGM for reference. 

Looking forward to hearing from you with the necessary details, 

Thanking you, 

Yours sincerely, 

FR Se 
S. R. Srinivasa 
Ph: 99804-31219 
Email: sakleshpur.srinivasa@gmail.com , 


